Case Memorandum

To:

Mr. Jones CC:
Assistant Director of Planning

From: Mary Holohan

Senior Administrative Officer

Date: 11th July 2013 File No: 25M SU0026

Re: Quarry.

Tyfarnham, Down and Rathlevanagh Townlands, Knockdrin, Mullingar,
Co. Westmeath.

Documentation on file has been reviewed and memo dated 26th June 2013
from Ms. Quinn has been noted.

An application for substitute consent was received on 7th May 2013 from
Mc Carthy Keville O'Sullivan acting on behalf of Connemara Granite
Teoranta.

The application was validated in conjunction with Kevin Moore.

The application was circulated to the planning authority and its report has
been received and circulated to the applicant in accordance with Section
131.

The application was circulated to relevant Prescribed Bodies and no
responses were received.

An observation was received from Catherine O'Cedinin generally relating to
legal issues of title. However the applicant may wish to comment on
contents.

Case herewith for allocation to reporting inspection.







Case Memorandum

To: Ms. Murphy CC:
Executive Officer

From: Mary Holohan
Senior Administrative Officer

File No: 07 SU0038

Date: 11th July 2013

Re: Existing quarry operation and associated works.
Shannapheasteen, Co. Galway.

1.  Documentation on file has been reviewed.

Having considered the report received from the planning authority, |

2.
consider it appropriate to circulate the submission to the applicant. Allow 3
weeks for comment.

3. Circulate observation received from Catherine O'Caedinin to applicant and

allow 3 weeks for comment.






